The Toon. OF
PLYMPTON-WYOMING

Hon. Doug Ford premier@ontario.ca
(sent via e-mail)

May 10, 2024

Re: Provincial Regulations Needed to Restrict Keeping of Non-native ("exotic") Wild Animals

Please be advised that the Council of the Town of Plympton-Wyoming, at its meeting on May 8™,
2024, passed the following motion supporting the resolution from St. Catherines regarding the need
of Provincial regulations to restrict the keeping of non-native ("exotic") wild animals.

Motion #21
Moved by Councillor Bob Woolvett
Seconded by Councillor Kristen Rodrigues
That Council support correspondence item ‘g’ from St. Catherines regarding Provincial Regulations
needed to Restrict Keeping of Non-Native (exotic) Wild Animals.
Carried.

If you have any questions regarding the above motion, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone
or email at eflynn@plympton-wyoming.ca.

Sincerely,

¢ Chp—

Ella Flynn
Executive Assistant — Deputy Clerk
Town of Plympton-Wyoming

Cc:  The Honourable Michael S. Kerzner, Solicitor General
The Honourable Graydon Smith, Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry
Local MPPs
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)
Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO)
Municipal Law Enforcement Officers’ Association of Ontario (MLEAO)
All Municipalities of Ontario
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§§( St. Catharines

April 23, 2024

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building

1 Queen’s Park

Toronto, ON M7A 1Al

Sent via email: premier@ontario.ca

Re: Provincial Regulations Needed to Restrict Keeping of Non-native ("exotic") Wild
Animals
Our File 35.11.2

Dear Premier Ford,

At its meeting held on April 8, 2024, St. Catharines City Council approved the following
motion:

WHEREAS Ontario has more private non-native (“exotic”) wild animal keepers,
roadside zoos, mobile zoos, wildlife exhibits and other captive wildlife operations
than any other province; and

WHEREAS the Province of Ontario has of yet not developed regulations to
prohibit or restrict animal possession, breeding, or use of non-native (“exotic”) wild
animals in captivity; and

WHEREAS non-native (“exotic”) wild animals can pose very serious human health
and safety risks, and attacks causing human injury and death have occurred in
the province; and

WHEREAS the keeping of non-native (“exotic”) wild animals can cause poor
animal welfare and suffering, and poses risks to local environments and wildlife;
and

WHEREAS owners of non-native (“exotic”) wild animals can move from one
community to another even after their operations have been shut down due to
animal welfare or public health and safety concerns; and

WHEREAS municipalities have struggled, often for months or years, to deal with
non-native (“exotic”) wild animal issues and have experienced substantive
regulatory, administrative, enforcement and financial challenges; and
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WHEREAS the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), the Association of
Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO) and the
Municipal Law Enforcement Officers' Association (MLEOA) have indicated their
support for World Animal Protection’s campaign for provincial regulations of non-
native (“exotic”) wild animals and roadside zoos in letters to the Ontario Solicitor
General and Ontario Minister for Natural Resources and Forestry;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of St. Catharines hereby petitions
the provincial government to implement provincial regulations to restrict the
possession, breeding, and use of non-native (“exotic”) wild animals and license
zoos in order to guarantee the fair and consistent application of policy throughout
Ontario for the safety of Ontario’s citizens and the non-native (“exotic”) wild animal
population; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution will be forwarded to all
municipalities in Ontario for support, the Premier of Ontario, Ontario Solicitor
General, Ontario Minister for Natural Resources and Forestry, MPP Jennie
Stevens, MPP Sam Oosterhoff, MPP Jeff Burch, AMO, AMCTO, and MLEAO.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at extension 1524.

Kristen Sullivan, City Clerk
Legal and Clerks Services, Office of the City Clerk

.av

CC:

The Honourable Michael S. Kerzner, Solicitor General

The Honourable Graydon Smith, Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry
Local MPPs

Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)

Association of Municipal Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO)
Municipal Law Enforcement Officers’ Association of Ontario (MLEAO)

All Municipalities of Ontario
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